

Navajo A #1

N-7-19N-6W

Horace F. McKay & William J. Mayhew

N

30-031-20570

6-25-79

F. Loc. 830/S; 2310/W Elev. 6782 GL Spd. 8-10-77 Comp. _____ TD _____ PB _____
 Casing S. 7 @ 95 W 80 Sx. Int. @ _____ W _____ Sx. Pr. 4 1/2 @ 2160 W 370 Sx. T. @ _____
 Csg. Perf. 2012-2030, 1920-1930 Prod. Stim. SWF - 1250 3.0

I.P. _____ BO/D _____ MCF/D After _____ Hrs. SICP _____ PSI After _____ Days GOR _____ Grav. _____ Ist Del. _____ s

T
R
A
N
S

TOPS		NITD	Well Log	TEST DATA							
Kirtland		C-103	Plat	Schd.	PC	Q	PW	PD	D	Ref.No.	
Fruitland		C-104	Electric Log								
Pictured Cliffs			C-122								
Cliff House		Ditr	Dfa								
Menefee		Datr	Dac								
Point Lookout		40									
Manco											
Gallup											
Sonoslee											
Greenhorn											
Dakota											
Morrison											
Entrada											

40

P
o
o
I

MV co. McKs 7

T 19N R 6W

 Horace E. McKay., Jr. & William J. Mayhew
 u N Oper. McKay & Mayhew Lse. Navajo A

No. 1



United States Department of the Interior

GEOLOGICAL SURVEY

Federal Building
701 Camino Del Rio
Durango, Colorado 81301

November 23, 1979

Messrs. Horace F. McKay and
William J. Mayhew
P. O. Box 14738
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87111

Gentlemen:

By letter October 22, 1979, this office requested Sundry Notice reports giving your drilling plans for three wells in McKinley County, New Mexico:

<u>Well No.</u>	<u>Location</u>	<u>Lease No.</u>
1 Navajo-A	SESW 7-19N-6W	N00-C-14-20-2684
1 Navajo-B	SESW 7-19N-6W	N00-C-14-20-2686
1 Navajo-C	SWNE 7-19N-6W	N00-C-14-20-2685

Sundry Notice reports are now delinquent, and approval of Applications for Permit to Drill is rescinded this date. If you wish to drill these wells, please contact this office and request instructions for reinstating applications.

These leases will expire by their terms December 16, 1979. Construction of access roads and well pads will have to be restored to the satisfaction of the Bureau of Indian Affairs before lessees' bond can be released.

Sincerely yours,

(Orig. Sgd.) C. A. BARRICK

Carl A. Barrick
Acting District Engineer

Enclosure
cc: NMOCD, Aztec

